From: L LI

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 4:56 PM
To: ABF Media

Cc: Skilled Visa Branch Support;
Subject: Client Brief -

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Please find attached the cleared client brief as requested.

Regards

A/g Director, Visas Section

Skilled Visa Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

I | I fromesfreirs.sov.ou

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: Anna LU12-@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 4:52 PM
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: Skilled Visa Branch Support @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: RE: For input/clearance: Background info [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Thank you- —really appreciate your team doing this so quickly. Minor edits — version attached is clearec

Regards,

Anna Lutz

Assistant Secretary, Skilled Visa Branch
Immigration Programs Division

Phone: ERTEOIE S

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 4:37 PM

Visas Section
19-07-21 - AS cleared version
Attachments: Client Brief - docx
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To: Anna LU'IZ- homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: Skilled Visa Branch Support_ @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: FW: For input/clearance: Background info [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Anna
Please find attached the client brief which the ABF media requested for your clearance.

Regards

From: Sandra JEFFERY
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 1:58 PM
To: Anna LU'IZF_@homeaffairs.gov.au>; __@homeaffairs.gov.au>;!

@homeaffairs.gov.au> (a)(ii)
Subject: FW: For input/clearance: Background info [SEC=OFFICIAL]

homeaffairs.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

Anna/-

Further, this is what we’ve provided so far which may assist

-ave been approved an exemption as part of the TV Production of Big Brother VIP.-
hold_ visas.

Katie Olivia Hopkins was granted an exemption

Agfairs

NSW Government has supported _, anticipating the production will generate significant expendi

into the economy and support approximately 120 local jobs. NSW government approved the_ tay
quarantine above caps. g

o
All non-citizens who wish to enter or remain in Australia must satisfy the requirements of the Migration Act 1958

(the Act) and Migration Regulations 1994, including identity, security, health and character requirements. T
Australian Government will not tolerate non-citizens who engage in criminal activity or behaviour of concer
will continue to act decisively to protect the community from the risk of harm posed by these individuals, in
visa cancellation or refusal where appropriate.

grfl

Al

P

doma®ifinformation Act 1982

A non-citizen may not pass the character test for a number of reasons, including where they have a substan
criminal record, general conduct shows they are not of good character, or where their conduct represents a|r
the Australian community. A person is deemed to have a substantial criminal record if they have been sentenced to
a single term of imprisonment of 12 months or more; or sentenced to two or more terms of imprisonment gllig
12 months or more.
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. Ms Hopkins travel was supported by the NSW Government and
Endemol Shine/Channel 7.

As part of her character declaration Ms Hopkins declared_ subject to the following:

Sandra Jeffery

Assistant Secretary

Temporary Visas and Travel Exemptions
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

@homeaffairs.gov.au
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From: Sandra JEFFERY P <
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 1:23 PM = 8
To: ABF Media <media@abf.gov.au>; Anna LUTZ @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; @] %
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> I
Cc: Temporary Visas & Border Measures Coordination @homeaffairs.gov.au>;d
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; Superintendents - Border Measures i~
@abf.gov.au> QE-) oy
Subject: RE: For input/clearance: Background info [SEC=OFFICIAL] - O
2 S
¥
OFFICIAL o3
> N
Thanks. I've passed this to Anna Lutz as her branch manages visas.

Anna, brief background required only.

Releas
under ¢




Regards

Sandra

Sandra Jeffery

Assistant Secretary

Temporary Visas and Travel Exemptions
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

- @homeaffairs.gov.au

£as NN p.s TEQ)
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive

CLIENT BRIEF

Katie Olivia HOPKINS,

Client Background:

the Big Brother VIP

television series, sponsored by Endemol Shine Australia Pty Ltd. Support was provided by the NSW
government (Screen NSW). The following is background information on
visas and travel exemption requests.

Katie Olivia Hopkins

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Travel Exemption Process

The NSW Government has supported _, anticipating the production will generate
significant expenditure into the economy and support approximately 120 local jobs. NSW
government approved the to quarantine above caps.

All non-citizens who wish to enter or remain in Australia must satisfy the requirements of the
Migration Act 1958 (the Act) and Migration Regulations 1994, including identity, security, health and
character requirements. The Australian Government will not tolerate non-citizens who engage in
criminal activity or behaviour of concern, and will continue to act decisively to protect the
community from the risk of harm posed by these individuals, including visa cancellation or refusal
where appropriate.

A non-citizen may not pass the character test for a number of reasons, including where they have a
substantial criminal record, general conduct shows they are not of good character, or where their
conduct represents a risk to the Australian community. A person is deemed to have a substantial
criminal record if they have been sentenced to a single term of imprisonment of 12 months or more;
or sentenced to two or more terms of imprisonment totalling 12 months or more.

Ms Hopkins’ travel was supported by
the NSW Government and Endemol Shine/Channel 7.

As part of her character declaration, Ms Hopkins declared_

Sensitivities

The information contained in this email is classified and should not be publicly released without the
authority of the Department of Home Affairs. In accordance with our long standing practices, should
you wish for unclassified media lines to be prepared in relation to this issue please contact the Home

Affairs Media Coordination team — media@homeaffairs.gov.au.

Clearance
Clearance officer: Anna Lutz, AS, Skilled Contact officer: , A/gL)
Visas Branch Director, Visas Secti
Phone:_ Division: Immigration Programs

Date: 19/07/2021 Branch: Skilled Visas

Phone: SHTEQ)

Date first prepared: 19/07/2021
Date last updated: 19/07/2021

Released tly Departm2nt ¢pf Home Affairs

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

under the Rreedom of Infoymation Act 1982






